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Octaber 15, 2012

Re: Committee of the whole meeting October 16, 2012

Tony, as discussed at our meeting this evening, please request a deferral of agenda item
regarding Amalfi Crt to a future time when the committee delegation can be better prepared to
address the request.

In that regard, would you please arrange for us to receive the full list of condominiums, referred
to in the staff notes as per “There are currently 51 other condominiums in the city....." for our
research.

Lucy can send me this list by email and [ can share it with the others on the board.
We appreciate the 3 of you for coming out and clarifying the situation to us.

Sincerely,
Ann Tenore, Secretary

Dina Abate, President
YR Condo Corpo #3975 Committee




